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 FINANCE OFFICE 
  7 North Dixie Highway · Lake Worth, Florida 33460 · Phone: 561-586-1674 

 
Addendum No. 1 

RFQ 15-303 
      

 
   

2-INCH WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 
ENGINEERING DESIGN, BID AND CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 

 
 

Each recipient of this Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) who responds to the RFQ 
acknowledges all of the provisions set forth in the RFQ and agrees to be bound by the terms thereof.  This 
addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add information and clarification and become part of the above 
referenced RFQ. 
 
 
CLARIFICATION:  
 
1. How will the surveying work for this project be determined? Will the submitters need to include a surveyor 

on their team or will those firms who currently have a continuing contract with the City for surveying 
services be given the work? 
A: The submitter will need to include a surveyor. The surveying work will be as needed for the 
engineering design, and shall include, at a minimum, the information requested in the RFQ under “Scope 
of Services”. 
 
 

2. Page 5 of 21 was blank and not noted to be left blank intentionally.  Is there information missing from this 
page? 
A: No information missing. Page was left by mistake. 

 
 

3. In accordance with the project scope of work, are the year one projects on track to be delivered within the 
allotted one year time frame?  

A: The year 1 projects are currently in the 90% design completion phase. 
 
 

4. Are there any deliverables from the year one projects available for viewing upon request?  
A: No. 
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Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below.  This Addendum 
forms an integral part of the RFP documents and therefore must be executed and submitted with your proposal.   
 
 
 

Issued By: City of Lake Worth    Signed By:   

  Finance Office       Hirut Darge 
  August 19, 2015           Purchasing Agent 
 
  
            

PROPOSER/Company  

Name: __________________________________________________________________     

Signed By: __________________________ Print Name: __________________________ 

Title: ______________________________  Date: _______________________________ 


